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December 04, 2024
TO: Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc.
FROM: Ector County ISD

SUBJECT:  Adoption of an Awarded Contract through the Central Texas Purchasing Alliance
(IICTPAII)

Ector County ISD (“District”), as a member in good standing of the Central Texas Purchasing Alliance
(“CTPA”) and in accordance with Section 791.001 of the Texas Government Code, is requesting
agreement by Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc. (“Contractor”) to adopt the
following contract:

Contract #: RFQ # 24-26

Contract Title: Owner-Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP)
Contracting CTPA District: Midland ISD

Initial Contract Start Date: December 02, 2024

Initial Contract End Date:  November 30, 2028

By adopting this contract from another CTPA member district, the District has met the competitive
bidding requirements established by the Texas Education Code, Section 44.031(a)(4) and as
required by the adopting district’s policies. There is no obligation on either party to participate
unless both parties agree by executing this document. The goods and services provided under this
contract will be at the same or better contract pricing and purchasing terms established by the
originating district. The base terms and conditions of the initial award shall remain as originally
awarded.

The District shall be responsible for the management of the adopted contract and all payments to
the contracted vendor. The originating district shall have no responsibilities under this agreement.
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